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Cecilia Chong (LKK Auto)

From: PBSP <pml-pbsp@simedarby.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 19 August 2019 4:33 PM

To: Cecilia Chong (LKK Auto)

Subject: Fw: YOUR REF: SCP 22S (OUR REF: CC3/11118022065/ga3) *** ACCIDENT INVOLVING SH

8213H & SCP 22S ON 05/12/2018 ***

Dear Cecilia
Please see email below which is self-explanatory. Please inform your Principal accordingly.

Thank you.

Regards,

Caroline

C/o Performance Motors Limited - Body and Paint
303 Alexandra Road Singapore 159941

DID: 6319 0174 Fax: 6479 4601

From: Chua Kee Sin <chua.kee.sin@simedarby.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 30 July 2019 9:59 AM

To: PBSP <pml-pbsp@simedarby.com.sg>

Subject: RE: YOUR REF: SCP 22S (OUR REF: CC3/11118022065/ga3) *** ACCIDENT INVOLVING SH 8213H & SCP 225 ON
05/12/2018 ***

Dear Caroline,

This claim is conducting own claim recovery.

Thank you

Regards,
Chua Kee Sin

Senior Customer Service Advisor | Body and Paint
Performance Motors Limited

303 Alexandra Road

Sime Darby Performance Centre

Singapore 159941

Hp (+65) 9116 5200 | Fax (+65) 6479 4601
chua.kee.sin@simedarby.com.sg




Cecilia Chm (LKK Auto)

From: Cecilia Chong (LKK Auto)

Sent: Tuesday, 20 August 2019 2:01 PM

To: ‘Sundari Nagarajan - III'

Subject: YOUR REF: MCT18120538 (OUR REF: CC3/11118022065/ga3) *** ACCIDENT INVOLVING

SH 8213H (Ol) & SCP 22S (TP) ON 05/12/2018 ***

Dear Sundari,

We refer to the above matter.

TP repairer inform that their client is claiming against own insurance.
Thus we will proceed to close off the case as no survey has been done.

Thanks

Best Regards,

Cecilia Chong | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6749-4274 | email: CeciliaChong @lkkauto.com| fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)



